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To.
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forest)
Forest & Environment Department
Sardar Patel Bhawan, Block No14/8
Sachivalaya. Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

Sub.: Diversion of 0.0412 ha Protected Forest land for non-forest purpose for construction
of approach road for factory abutting on SH-17 at Km 43.300 left side at Survey no.
2019, 2022 & 2023 at village-Virochannagar, Ta-Sanand of Ahmedabad district in
favour of Executive Director, Troikaa Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Ahmedabad.

Ref: Your letter No. FCA-1017/7-01/17/SF-48/F dated 26/04/2017.
Sir,
Inviting your kind attention on the subject cited above, I am directed to request you to
submit the following information/documents/clarification :-
1. Whether the proposal is related to the construction of factory building or for
approach road or for the both?
2. Whether the proposal involves diversion of protected forest (road side plantation) or
otherwise ?

The factory was established in 1983. Why now it is required to divert forest land for
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the construction of the road. How the materials were transported/ are being
transported now and what kind of problems are being faced in transporting the
material through existing access road/route.

4. Present status of existing approach road. Whether it is in forest area or non-forest

area ? If in the forest area, whether approval under FCA, 1980 was obtained earlier ?
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(S.K. Bhandari)’)/(ﬂ M l}’

Chief Conservator of Forests (C)

Copy to: APCCF (L), Forest Department, opposite St. Xaviour High School, Gandhinagar,

Gujarat.
(S.K. @W '

Chief Conservator of Forests (C)
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